
 
 

 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

RFP # FY 2013-2014-010 DISPOSAL SERVICES FOR COMMERCIAL AND 
RESIDENTIAL  YARD WASTE, BULK, CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, HURRICAN 

DEBRIS AND OTHER DEBRIS 

                
 

1. Question: 
 

What type of vehicle will be delivering the material?  For example a clam truck or rear 

loader. 

 

1. Answer: 

 

Clam truck, rear loader truck, 20 and 30 cubic yard roll-off truck. 

2. Question: 
 

  What is your current collection and delivery schedule? 

 

2. Answer: 

 

Buck material, loose yard waste and C & D material, Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and 

Friday. 

3. Question: 
 

Will yard waste be comingled with bulk? 

 

3.      Answer: 

 

 About 10% of yard waste will be comingled with bulk. 
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4.      Question: 

 

What are the expected C&D volumes? 

 

4.       Answer: 

About 240 cubic yard annually. 
  

5. Question: 
 

Is the city requiring for materials that are delivered to be recycled? 

5. Answer: 
 
  No. If recycled would be a plus. 
 

6. Question: 
 

Where is the city currently delivering their material?  Please breakdown by material 

type. 

 

6.      Answer: 

 

Bulk material, loose yard waste and C & D material are delivered to Sun Recycling, 

located at 3251 SW 26th Terrace, Dania Beach, Florida 33312 and 2830 College 

Avenue Dania Beach FL 33317. 

7. Question: 
 

What is the current disposal rate the city is paying for the material listed in the current 

RFP?  

 

7.      Answer: 

 

Bulk waste/yard waste comingled with bulk waste $55.90 per ton, loose yard waste 

$8.00 cubic yard. 
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8.     Question: 

 

Will private haulers be required to bring waste to the vendor selected in the RFP. 

 

8.      Answer: 

Sec. 32-639. Garbage, construction and demolition debris, recycling, bulk items, 

and trash collection by city; private haulers; permit required.  

All construction and demolition debris, recycling, bulk items and trash which are 
produced in the city shall be collected, conveyed and disposed of by the city 
except as provided in this section 

  

(4)  [Designated disposal facility.] 

a.The city manager is authorized to designate a disposal facility named in 

any interlocal or private waste disposal agreement entered into by the city, 

and to require holders of hauling permits to dispose garbage, construction 

and demolition debris, recycling, bulk items and/or trash at such location, 

unless the garbage, construction and demolition debris, recycling, bulk 

items and/or trash are refused at such location; and the hauler is required 

to provide city where it disposes of same, which shall be at an 

appropriately licensed facility. Failure by a private hauling permit holder to 

dispose of garbage, construction and demolition debris, recycling, bulk 

items and/or trash at such location shall be a violation of this Code, 

punishable as provided in section 1-8, and shall be cause for revocation of 

the violator's hauling permit.  
 

9.    Question: 

   Please provide a list of attendees from the pre-proposal meeting. 
 
 

9. Answer: 
 
 See attached. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://library.municode.com/HTML/14646/level2/PTIICOOR_CH1GEPR.html#PTIICOOR_CH1GEPR_S1-8GEPECOVI
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10. Question: 

 
 Will the City consider deletion of the Labor Material Payment Bond. 

 
10. Answer: 

   
         The Performance and Labor Material Payment Bond, as required per page 5 of the RFP 
          Is not waived.     
 

11. Question: 
 
          Would the city provide the current rates to the services being requested by this RFP. 
 
 11.    Answer: 
 

         Bulk waste/yard waste comingled with bulk waste $55.90 per ton, loose yard waste $8.00      

         cubic yard. 

  
 11. Statement/reminder: 
 

Various questions were posed about contract revisions.  As addressed during the 
mandatory pre-proposal conference any variances to the RFP and/or terms and conditions 
and/or the contract must be submitted within your firm’s response, using 44 of the RFP.  

 
If you firm is recommended for award of contract and Commission approves award of a 
contract, the Project Manager will contact your firm to commence contract negotiations.  
The City Attorney and Risk Manager will address any variances that were proposed by 
your firm through your proposal.   
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PLEASE NOTE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 1 AND ATTACHED FORM BY SIGNING BELOW 
AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR RFP SUBMISSION. 

  
I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 1: 
 

Company   
 
 

Name  
 
 

Title  
 
 

Signature  
 
 

Date  
 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Andrea Lues, Director 
Procurement Department 


